From: david hinkley

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: June 22, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:
The word &quot;both&quot; is a typo in two places in this ODAR:

1. &quot;Probability = 0.00000, per DAS 3.1.0 for both orbit regimes.&quot; should read,
&quot;Probability = 0.00000, per DAS 3.1.0.&quot;

2. &quot;A table of the breakdown of components for both spacecraft is shown below.&quot; should read,
&quot;A table of the breakdown of components for the spacecraft is shown below.&quot;



